
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Administration Conference Room 

 
Agenda 

07/18/2023 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and Alternates Tom 
O'Donnell and Deidre Sunter 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (07/04/2023) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000209 311 KIWI DRIVE Resubmittal - NEW HOME 

PACKAGE - 26.8' X 
44' home, 13.4' x 10' porch, 
garage, concrete steps, stucco 
skirting 

BIG DADDY'S MOBILE HOME SET UP 

ARC23-000081 437 PLOVER DRIVE Extension Request  Endeavor Construction 
  New Home Package Install new  

Jacobsen home 26' 8" x 52', 
concrete double driveway 20' 
wide, covered patio 8' x 34', 
utility room 8' x 11', stucco 
skirting, concrete steps 

ARC23-000066 1181 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Extension Request  
NEW HOME PACKAGE - install 
new home with additions per 
print 

Endeavor Construction 

ARC23-000087 882 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Extension Request Island Harbor Custom Builders 
  Replace all siding  
New Business: 
Consent Items: 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000386 208 SWORDFISH COURT Re-Roof - Metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000387 444 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Repair metal roof Coburn Roofing 
ARC23-000388 927 SEQUOIA STREET Install a set of pre cast 

concrete steps to rear of the 
home 

Treasure Coast Stucco 

ARC23-000390 1105 NAVAJO DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Coburn Roofing 
ARC23-000391 440 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000393 701 SILVERTHORN COURT Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000394 1435 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000395 1072 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Janney Restoration Services 
ARC23-000396 1447 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal AMS, Inc. 
ARC23-000397 600 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC23-000398 1112 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal The Roof Genie 
ARC23-000399 602 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal CARTER, CHRIS & LESLIE 
ARC23-000400 730 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Scozzari Roof Services 
ARC23-000407 322 LOQUAT DRIVE Install glass windows into              Palm Bay Alum  

existing screen room. 
ARC23-000408 805 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Construct 12' x 14' raised              A Rated Concrete     

concrete pad w/10' x 14' slab  
ARC23-000410      809 LYCHEE DRIVE  Construct 3' x 57' walkway on      A Rated Concrete  

right side of home 
ARC23-000412 859 LAUREL CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Sapp, Diane 

   ARC23-000413          859 LAUREL CIRCLE  Remove & replace windows       Sapp, Diane       
       & vinyl siding 

ARC23-000414 1211 CHIPEWA DRIVE Construct 10' x 12' concrete        James Gibson  
slab in rear of home 

ARC23-000415      602 MARLIN CIRCLE  Install 126' of 4' chain link           Palm Bay Fence   
fence w/ (1) 5' gate on the  
right side of property 

ARC23-000416 708 HYACINTH CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000417 717 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Endeavor Construction 
ARC23-000418 738 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Florida High & Dry Roofing  
 

Other applications for review: 
 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000389 1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Replace aluminum roof on           Endeavor Construction   
  Carport, shed, & walkway due 
  To hail damage  
ARC23-000392 428 PAPAYA CIRCLE Install 4' chain link fence along    Carries Fence  

left side to rear of the home  
with (1) 5' gate 

ARC23-000401 1112 TEQUESTA DRIVE Extend backyard 4' vinyl picket     AAA QUALTIY FENCE 
fence with (1) gate 

ARC23-000402 911 HAWTHORN CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install     FLORIDA VALUE HOMES  
a new 24' x 52' Merit home,  
11' x 34' carport, 11' x 18' utility  
shed, concrete steps & driveway,  
stucco skirting 

ARC23-000403 402 RAVEN DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install      M&M MOBILE HOME MOVERS  
new 28' x 44' Trumh home, 12' 
x 18' galvanized carport, 12' x 4'  
utility room, A/C, (2) sets of concrete  
steps, 13' x 15 concrete driveway 

 
 
 
 



 

ARC23-000404 526 ROYAL TERN DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install M&M MOBILE HOME MOVERS 
new 28' x 44' Trumh home, 12' 
x 18' galvanized carport, 12' x 4'  
utility room, A/C, (2) sets of concrete  
steps, 13' x 15 concrete driveway 

ARC23-000405 1204 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Convert existing carport into a Barefoot Services, Inc 
garage 

   ARC23-000406      311 AVOCADO DRIVE  Rebuild storm damaged screen    Endeavor Construction 
room 

ARC23-000409 855 TAMARIND CIRCLE Extend driveway to 16.6' with A Rated Concrete  
concrete 

ARC23-000411 946 WATERWAY DRIVE Rebuild existing enclosed  Barefoot Services, Inc 
porch, existing roof to remain 

 
 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, August 1, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., Administration 
Conference Room. 

 
 

Discussion: 

Adjournment: 

 
   Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as 
the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act 
and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Administration Conference Room 

 
Minutes   

06/20/2023 
 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Gary Gresko led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Chair Gary Gresko, Peter Carey, John Soulis. Excused:  Vice Chair Paul Voit, Tom Nelson, Alternate Tom 
O'Donnell.  Alternate Deirdre Sunter has resigned.  
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 06/06/2023 were approved as presented.  
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky, Trustee Hurrol Brinker, Richard Edwards of 467 Marlin Circle and 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
(1) Old Business: 
Permit      Address   Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 

  ARC22-000611     1359 GARDENIA DRIVE New Home Package - install a           Endeavor Construction 
  new Town Home with additions  

per print, replacement from fire,  
existing concrete 

  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 

New Business: 
(18) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair         Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000364 951 FRANGI PANI DRIVE Replace stucco skirting         Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC23-000365 1032 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install lateral arm canvas                     Treasure Coast Awnings 
  awning to the rear of the  
  home 
ARC23-000366 613 WEDELIA DRIVE Remove screens and replace            Horne, Thomas & Maureen
  with windows & (1) door on  

existing porch 
ARC23-000367    460 MARLIN CIRCLE  Install 20' flagpole to the left            Boutwell, Stacy  

Of the home 
ARC23-000368 1079 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof – synthetic        DC Roofing   

Underlayment 
ARC23-000369 931 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal        DC Roofing 
ARC23-000370    721 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles       Florida High & Dry Roofing  
ARC23-000372 1414 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles       DC Roofing 
ARC23-000373    1123 SABAL PALM LANE Re-Roof - shingles       Total Home 
ARC23-000375 1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles         Roof Extend RX 
ARC23-000377 1132 WATERWAY DRIVE Install accordion shutters on       Palm Bay Alum 

front six windows 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair          Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000379    405 HAWK DRIVE                Re-Roof - shingles                    Richard's Roofing 

   ARC23-000380    440 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Construct 7' x 31' concrete       A Rated Concrete 
Pad alongside of carport 

ARC23-000381     961 LAUREL CIRCLE  Re-Roof - membrane          All Florida Weather- 
proofing And Construction 

ARC23-000382     881 LAUREL CIRCLE  Install 4' of pavers on the      KYLE, HARRIET L 
West side of carport 

ARC23-000383 881 LAUREL CIRCLE Install gutters on the East side         KYLE, HARRIET L 
      of the home 

ARC23-000384 603 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Install vinyl siding, sheathing       Certified Siding & Windows 
and replace one entry door  

ARC23-000385 634 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install vinyl siding, sheathing     Certified Siding & Windows 
                             and impact windows 

 
 

Other applications for review: 
 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair       Contractor/Builder 

  ARC23-000371     331 PAPAYA CIRCLE  Driveway Extension - left        Cove Concrete & Company
       side - not to exceed 24' wide,  

  a 3' walkway along right side to  
  10' x 15' concrete pad in the  
  rear.  Adding pavers for balance  
  to the right side of driveway  
  not to be parked on 

    Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.   
 

  ARC23-000374   1004 SEBASTIAN ROAD   Install 4' chain link fence &         Smithery Post & Plank 
     (2) 4' gates in rear of home 
    Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 

ARC23-000376 1079 PARKWAY LANE NEW HOME PACKAGE - new 24'           Jason Miller      
x 56' home, 11' x 40' carport,  
11' x 16' utility shed, concrete  
steps & driveway, stucco skirting 

 Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 

ARC23-000378 230 KIWI DRIVE Driveway Extension to 19' wide  A Rated Concrete 
   Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, July 18, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:   Since the next meeting isn’t until July 18, 2023, there may be an excessive amount, so please attendance is 
needed.   
 

Adjournment:  The meeting adjourned at 9:30 am. 

 



 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

    Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

  DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the 
person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the district does not 
provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida 
Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, 
contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

 

 
 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GUTHRIE, GLENN DANIEL Acct#: 0140

Address: 882 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 109 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace all siding

Contractor/Builder: Island Harbor Custom Builders 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 02/28/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/28/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000087
   FILE: #23-000280

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLIAMS, MONICA L Acct#: 4652

Address: 208 SWORDFISH COURT Block: 1 Lot: 45

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000386
   FILE: #23-001402

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCIACCA, FRANK Acct#: 0875

Address: 444 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 84.B Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair metal roof

Contractor/Builder: Coburn Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000387
   FILE: #23-001431

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PATER, DONALD R Acct#: 0210

Address: 927 SEQUOIA STREET Block: 5 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a set of pre cast concrete steps to rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Treasure Coast Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000388
   FILE: #23-001471

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HART, MARY ANN Acct#: 0791

Address: 1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 46

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace aluminum roof on carport, shed, & walkway Due to hail damage

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000389
   FILE: #23-001472

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BLACKMORE, JOHN L Acct#: 4681

Address: 1105 NAVAJO DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Coburn Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000390
   FILE: #23-001473

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: THOMPSON, PAMELA Acct#: 1644

Address: 440 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 87.A Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000391
   FILE: #23-001474

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARNHOUSE, JAMES Acct#: 4691

Address: 701 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 54

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000393
   FILE: #23-001541

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: O'BRIEN MARLENE Acct#: 0459

Address: 1435 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 49

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000394
   FILE: #23-001542

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCHREINER JOHN & PHYLLIS Acct#: 0314

Address: 1072 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Janney Restora�on Services 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000395
   FILE: #23-001543

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FLORENCE J HAMILTON TRUST Acct#: 0396

Address: 1447 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 43

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: AMS, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000396
   FILE: #23-001544

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRAY, DALE T Acct#: 0037

Address: 600 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000397
   FILE: #23-001546

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PETRO, MARTIN Acct#: 0120

Address: 1112 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: The Roof Genie 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000398
   FILE: #23-001547

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CARTER, CHRIS Acct#: 3679

Address: 602 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder:  CARTER, CHRIS

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000399
   FILE: #23-001549

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARNEY, MARGO Acct#: 4124

Address: 730 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Scozzari Roof Services 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000400
   FILE: #23-001593

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MANNINA, SUSAN L Acct#: 3688

Address: 322 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 22 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install glass windows into exis�ng screen room.

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Alum 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000407
   FILE: #23-001601

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: REIMAN, MARJORIE KELLY Acct#: 4117

Address: 805 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 54 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 12' x 14' raised concrete pad w/10' x 14' slab

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000408
   FILE: #23-001602

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VIEIRA, JEFFREY J Acct#: 4798

Address: 809 LYCHEE DRIVE Block: 20 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 3' x 57' walkway on right side of home

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000410
   FILE: #23-001604

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SAPP DIANE Acct#: 0596

Address: 859 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 105 Lot: 93

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder:  SAPP DIANE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED:  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED:   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000412
   FILE: #23-001611

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SAPP DIANE Acct#: 0596

Address: 859 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 105 Lot: 93

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace windows & vinyl siding

Contractor/Builder:  SAPP DIANE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000413
   FILE: #23-001612

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SPRAYBERRY, GREGORY ANTHONY Acct#: 4728

Address: 1211 CHIPEWA DRIVE Block: 47 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 10' x 12' concrete slab in rear of home

Contractor/Builder: JAMES GIBSON 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000414
   FILE: #23-001616

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FELDMAN, RUTH LEAH Acct#: 2409

Address: 708 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 69 Lot: 31

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000416
   FILE: #23-001621

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HOME ENHANCEMENTS NETWORK LLC Acct#: 3576

Address: 717 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 69 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000417
   FILE: #23-001641

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ABATO, PATRICIA A Acct#: 3540

Address: 738 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Block: 70 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Florida High & Dry Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000418
   FILE: #23-001642

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CHARLES STEVEN DOUGLAS TRUST Acct#: 0468

Address: 1181 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - install new home with addi�ons per print

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 02/14/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/14/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000066
   FILE: #23-000201

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DOUGLAS, STEVE Acct#: 0710

Address: 437 PLOVER DRIVE Block: 84.B Lot: 45

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package Install new Jacobsen home 26' 8" x 52', concrete double driveway 20'
wide, covered pa�o 8' x 34', u�lity room 8' x 11', stucco skir�ng, concrete steps

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 02/14/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/14/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000081
   FILE: #23-000258

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCHUMAN, JOCELYN Acct#: 3130

Address: 311 KIWI DRIVE Block: 22 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - 26.8' X 44' home, 13.4' x 10' porch, garage, concrete steps, stucco
skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: BIG DADDY'S MOBILE HOME SET UP 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 04/11/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/16/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000209
   FILE: #23-000743

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KELLER, CANDACE Acct#: 4602

Address: 428 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 36 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence along le� side to rear of the home with (1) 5' gate

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000392
   FILE: #23-001478

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: REGNIER SHARON Acct#: 4345

Address: 1112 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend backyard 4' vinyl picket fence with (1) gate

Contractor/Builder: AAA QUALITY FENCE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000401
   FILE: #23-001595

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: NELSON, CHRISTOPHER Acct#: 0974

Address: 911 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 107

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install a new 24' x 52' Merit home, 11' x 34' carport, 11' x 18' u�lity
shed, concrete steps & driveway, stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: FLORIDA VALUE HOMES 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000402
   FILE: #23-001596

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: 402 LAND TRUST Acct#: 0382

Address: 402 RAVEN DRIVE Block: 85.C Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new 28' x 44' Trumh home, 12' x 18' galvanized carport, 12' x 4'
u�lity room, A/C, (2) sets of concrete steps, 13' x 15 concrete driveway

Contractor/Builder: M & M MOBILE HOME MOVERS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000403
   FILE: #23-001597

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: 526 LAND TRUST Acct#: 3312

Address: 526 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 93 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new 28' x 44' Trumh home, 12' x 18' galvanized carport, 12' x 4'
u�lity room, A/C, (2) sets of concrete steps, 13' x 15 concrete driveway

Contractor/Builder: M & M MOBILE HOME MOVERS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000404
   FILE: #23-001598

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DUKE, JOHN R Acct#: 1293

Address: 1204 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 53 Lot: 56

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Convert exis�ng carport into a garage

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000405
   FILE: #23-001599

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VERBOSKY, LARRY G Acct#: 4083

Address: 311 AVOCADO DRIVE Block: 25 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Rebuild storm damaged screen room

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000406
   FILE: #23-001600

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: URBAN, CURT J Acct#: 3615

Address: 855 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 17.A Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway to 16.6' with concrete

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000409
   FILE: #23-001603

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SWEENEY, DAVID R Acct#: 3402

Address: 946 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Rebuild exis�ng enclosed porch, exis�ng roof to remain

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000411
   FILE: #23-001605

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CARTER LESLIE Acct#: 3679

Address: 602 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 126' of 4' chain link fence w/ (1) 5' gate on the right side of property

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 07/18/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/15/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000415
   FILE: #23-001619

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	07.18.2023 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Agenda 07/18/2023
	Old Business:
	New Business:

	06.20.2023 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Minutes   06/20/2023
	(1) Old Business:
	New Business:

	07.18.2023 ARCC Packet

